

Vlad Fiscutean

CEO, Creative Visionary Leader at FMedia Studios

vlad@vladfiscutean.com

Summary

Vlad Fiscutean is the Founder, CEO & Creative Visionary Leader of FMedia Studios.

On the surface, FMedia Studios is one of the few professional Romanian studios that are active on the market. The experience of FMedia Studios is yet unique, and so are the concepts, the values, and the tools.

In order to build his own branding studio, Vlad Fiscutean has relied on his values and life philosophies refusing many attractive offers from companies that are now, theoretically his competitors.

He has a strong experience in branding, design, audio & video production, photography and leadership, which is doubled by his academic studies.

Vlad has had several important clients from the United States of America, Germany, Great Britain and Romania.

Vlad is an unusual combination between artistic talent, analytical thinking and business skills that are sustained by his experience. For a quite long period of time he developed web and desktop applications as a programmer. Those years proved to be an outlandish but very useful foundation of his future branding and design career.

As an entrepreneur, he successfully leads new companies that operate worldwide, many of them built on his own revolutionary ideas and innovations.

Specialties

Design and Branding, Packaging, Strategy, Business, Coaching, Training, Video Production, Audio Production, Photography, Consulting

Experience

Managing Director at Adver

April 2008 - Present (4 months)

Founder, CEO & Creative Visionary Leader at FMedia Studios

October 2007 - Present (10 months)

Founder, CEO & Creative Visionary Leader of FMedia Studios, a company built on his life philosophies.

Creativity, Ideas, Trust, Faithfulness, Value and Success are probably the most preeminent things that he is defined by. As a Creative Visionary Leader at FMedia Studios, Vlad enjoys making good branding concepts and design, establish business strategies and coordinate his creative team to a successful destination and coaching clients. For every branding project he creates, he has a unique idea – always looking at things from another perspective, one that will revolutionize the market and product.

1 recommendation available upon request

Design Consultant at Assigned Artists International

March 2007 - Present (1 year 5 months)

Assigned Artists International represents visual artists and branding professionals, mostly in Romania.

Freelancer Multimedia Artist at Vlad Fiscutean

January 2002 - October 2007 (5 years 10 months)

He has been working with several clients, including Sewanda, Antonio Monsini and Ways.

Web Developer at Versus Seven Media Group

June 2006 - September 2007 (1 year 4 months)

Clients include: Toshiba, Mikit, Angst.

Toshiba is a world leader in high technology, is a diversified manufacturer and marketer of advanced electronic and electrical products, spanning information & communications equipment and systems, Internet-based solutions and services, electronic components and materials, power systems, industrial and social infrastructure systems, and household appliances.

Mikit it's the No. 1 real estate entrepreneur in France with over 20 years of experience, building single traditional houses/classical (bricks).

Angst is a supermarket chain of 19 stores in Romania. It has a range of 10,000 products, mainly foodstuffs, and is the second largest Romanian supermarket chain

Audio Production, Media Planning, Radio DJ, Trainer at Radio Son

September 1998 - September 2006 (8 years 1 month)

Radio Dj, Audio Production, Media Planning, Trainer

Corporate Identity Designer at Sophea, USA

July 2004 - March 2005 (9 months)

Corporate Identity Kits for International Companies.

Video Production at TV Reghin

January 2000 - January 2002 (2 years 1 month)

Video Production, TV Host

Education

Universitatea 'Tibiscus' din Timisoara

Design, 2006 - 2009

Activities and Societies: Product Design, Graphic Design

Liceul Lucian Blaga

Computer Science, 2002 - 2006

Activities and Societies: Oscar Licean Magazine

High School No. 6, Reghin

1994 - 2002

Music School

Violin, Piano, 1994 - 2002

Activities and Societies: Orchestra

English Language Course at "Lingua Franca"

English Language, 1999 - 1999

Honors and Awards

2008 - Group exhibition: Graphic and Product Design, Sesiunea Helion, 22nd edition

2007 - Group exhibition: Color Exhibition, Tibiscus University Timisoara, Romania

2006 - Magazine DTP Design Course "With compliments!" Certificate. Trainer: Mr. C.A. van der Horst, Truvist Enterprising Foundation, The Netherlands. Tibiscus University Timisoara, Romania

2005 - Personal exhibition: Identity - my other half, Teatru 74, Tirgu Mures, Romania

2001 - The Big Winner of The National Cinematographic Art Festival Romania, 10th Edition.

Interests

business, design, art, branding, consultancy, video and audio production, philosophy, reading

Vlad Fiscutean

CEO, Creative Visionary Leader at FMedia Studios

vlad@vladfiscutean.com



1 person has recommended Vlad

"Vlad's dedication to work really struck me as he not only strived to meet all my requirements for design and php development but also recommended ways of improving on briefs. He is highly recommended for web design work, branding and php development."

— **Kunle Campbell**, was Vlad's client

[Contact Vlad on LinkedIn](#)